





## Welcome

Find yourself along the Murray Farm Gate
Trail

A warm welcome awaits no matter the season along the Murray Farm Gate Trail. Famous not only for our mighty Murray River, our region is awash with more sunlight hours than Queensland making it the ideal place to grow some of the country's best produce.

The Murray Farm Gate Trail encompasses 21 unique farm gate experiences from Brimin to Barmah. Take your time to explore the trail and enjoy a taste of the Murray's finest cheeses, wines, liqueurs, olive oils, beef, garlic, preserves, chocolates, fresh fruit and veggies.

With fertile soils, an enviable climate and a passion for paddock to plate fresh produce, the Murray Farm Gate Trail is an experience you don't want to miss! There's something for everyone - the foodie, the wine connoisseur, the beer aficionado, the young and young at heart.

The Murray Farm Gate Trail farmers and their families invite you to see and savour for yourself what makes this place so special.

We look forward to your visit.



Codh Old Code

Download brochure
and get more Murray
Farm Gate Trail
content here.



## Contents

Suggested Itineraries	2
10 Aintree Farm Organics	4
1 Broken Creek Organics	5
Byramine Homestead & Brewery	6
Cactus Country	7
2 Cheeky Grog Co	8
21 Corowa Whisky & Chocolates	9
6 Eden Farm Produce	10
5 Eden Farm Tours	11
7 How Now Dairy	12
3 Kewstoke Olive Estate	13
Murray Farm Gate Trail Map	14
14 Manto Produce	16

Monichino Wines	17
Morris Brewing Co	18
18 Rich Glen Orangerie	19
Rich Glen Provedore	20
Squires Winery	21
12 The Big Strawberry	22
13 The Corner Shop Gelato & Espresso Bar	23
20 Warrabilla Wines	24
16 Yarrawonga Apiaries	25
4 Zankers Farm	26
Farmers Markets	27
What's In Season	28
Tasting Notes	29













# Suggested Itineraries

### **Foodie Heaven**

Award winning wines, olive oils, organic almonds, local honey and highly sought after fresh produce, the Murray region is paradise for home cooks and foodie friends.

Here's just a taste of some of the finest finds along the trail:

Broken Creek Organics
 Savour their fully certified
 organic and biodynamic garlic

organic and biodynamic garlic, lavender and pasture fed beef. Family owned operation for more than 70 years.

Zankers Farm

Regenerative and organic farm producing fresh garlic, beef, pork, chicken and duck eggs. Don't forget to try their unique black garlic paste!

**5** Eden Farm Produce

Your one stop shop for organic produce. Taste the health benefits of grass fed, biodynamically raised beef and fresh produce.

7 How Now Dairy

Try their award-winning milks and cheeses that keep the cows and your conscience happy. Ethically farmed dairy and additive-free production.

10 Aintree Farm Organics

Enjoy organically grown almonds, honey and hemp products, straight off the farm. Try their range of oils, seeds, muesli, pestos and almond products.

12 The Big Strawberry

Pick your own in season strawberries and try out their range of preserves, cordials, jams, chutneys and even strawberry wine.

Manto Produce

It doesn't get fresher than this. Farm fresh fruit, vegetables and homemade preserves. And don't forget to try their new apple crisps!

15 Byramine Homestead & Brewery

Sumptous farmhouse platters, home brewed beers, ciders and wines on the grounds of the oldest homestead in Victoria.

16 Yarrawonga Apairies

Enjoy ethically sourced, cold-spun raw honey and beeswax products, straight from their family-run farm.

17 Rich Glen Provedore

A delight to the senses with over 100 different olive oils, pantry items, beauty products and more, all lovingly made at their nearby farm.

### Family Friendly & Photo Fun

Being a collective of farms run by families, we know how important spending time together is. That's why food fossickers and fun seekers of all ages are well catered for along the Murray Farm Gate Trail. Not just great to taste, it is also the perfect location for some fabulous photo fun!

Here's just a sample of what's on offer for kids and kids at heart:

Cheeky Grog Co

The unique cellar door offers fun for all ages with wood fired pizzas, colourful artwork and rustic furniture made from fruit crates.

Zankers Farm

Take a tour at Zankers Farm. Play with farm animals and learn about their organic, biodynamic and regenerative farming practices.

11 Cactus Country

Cactus ice cream, colourful sombreros, spotto scavenger hunts and quirky photo shoot locations. There's plenty to see and do in this little slice of Mexico on the Murray.

12 The Big Strawberry

Take a photo in front of one of Australia's 'Big Things'! Try some delicious strawberry goodies, play on the giant indoor playground and when the season's right, pick your own berries.

13 The Corner Shop Coffee & Espresso Bar

Is there anything better than a cold ice cream on a hot summers day? Enjoy fresh gelato made onsite, sweets, coffee, cakes and more.

15 Byramine Homestead

Explore the lush gardens of this historic homestead, hear stories of early pioneers and sample their range of hand-crafted beer, wines and cider.

21 Corowa Whisky & Chocolate

The kids will love making their own giant chocolate freckle, while parents can sit back and enjoy whisky samples. The iconic old mill makes for a memorable photoshoot.



### **Tasting Tour**

With so many wines, ciders, beers, liqueurs and fortifieds to try along the trail, why not get a group together and make a full day or weekend of it? Draw straws to nominate your designated driver or hire a mini bus. Tastings and cellar door sales are available at the following farm gate stops:

- 2 Cheeky Grog Co
- 8 Morris Brewing Co
- 9 Monichino Wines
- 12 The Big Strawberry
- Byramine Homestead & Brewery
- 19 Squires Winery
- 20 Warrabilla Wines
- 21 Corowa Whisky & Chocolate



# Aintree Farm Organics

### 56 Ferris Street BEARII VIC 3641

Visit Aintree Farm Organics and see for yourself just how deliciously healthy natural food can be.

Mariea and Trinity established their "farmacy" in the 1980's, wanting to slow down from their hectic hospitality city business and follow their dream of a sustainable lifestyle. Today they are busier than ever, but feel happier and more rewarded for their efforts.

Together they produce and offer an extensive range of health foods and beauty products from the almonds, olives, hemp and honey grown onsite.

Sit back and enjoy morning or afternoon tea in the fountain courtyard. Or stay the night and enjoy a peaceful rest in the tranquil surroundings.



# Broken Creek Organics



### Buy online or at your local farmers market

This fully certified organic and biodynamic farm has been in the Smith family for over 70 years. Their commitment to multi-generational sustainable farming practices benefits their animals, crops, trees and the local community alike.

Enjoy the freshest garlic, lavender and pasture fed beef, which is raised with the highest welfare standards.

There's no herbicides, pesticides or artificial fertilisers used in their farming practices, helping to minimise their impact on the environment and producing the highest quality natural produce.

Order their produce online, at the local farmers markets or from Three Belles Collective in Nathalia. Follow Broken Creek Organics on Instagram for the latest updates.







# Byramine Homestead + Brewery

## 1436 Murray Valley Highway YARRAWONGA VIC 3730

Built in 1842 by Hamilton Hume and classified by the National Trust, today the Byramine Homestead features a brewery and café within its glorious grounds.

Guests enjoy wandering the gardens, admiring the oldest Elm trees in Victoria and vast paddocks of local produce growing.

Owners Wade and Nicole offer tours of the historic homestead, and a rustic style menu showcasing platters, light lunches and daily specials from the café.

The brewery serves an extensive range of boutique beers, ciders, ginger beer, wines, Cobram Crème, gins and vodka.

There's something for every age group to enjoy. Wade, Nicole and their team look forward to introducing you to the delights of the Byramine Homestead & Brewery.



# Cactus Country

### 4986 Murray Valley Highway STRATHMERTON VIC 3641

Discover Australia's largest cactus farm in country Victoria. What started as an inherited prickly passion has quickly grown into a worldwide sensation and award-winning tourist destination. The owners Jim, Julie and John Hall invite you to explore a little piece of Mexico on the Murray.

Follow one of the eight sandy trails through this 12 acre desert oasis to view everything from the smallest of succulents to the Valley of the Giants.

Take in the views from the elevated lookout domes and 'spike a pose' among over 4,000 species of cacti.

Families love the 'Spotto' scavenger hunt, and green thumbs will be in plant heaven exploring the onsite nursery.

Walk up an appetite and enjoy a siesta at the café/bar with nachos, cactus cake, cactus ice cream, margaritas and Mexican beers on the menu







# Cheeky Grog Co

### 5160 Barmah-Shepparton Road, BUNBARTHA VIC 3634

Third generation fruitgrowers, Mark and Jenny Morey have winemaking and fruitgrowing in their veins. With origins in an abandoned citrus grove at Nathalia on the rich river flats of the Broken Creek, they are one of the first growers of pink lady apples in Victoria.

Visit their colourful Cidery in the middle of an apple orchard and sample 12 unique blends including Pink Lady, Granny Smith, Sundowner Apples and Pears. You'll quickly see why the range has won medals at the Australian Cider Awards

Self-taught in the art of cider making, the whole production takes place on site. The ciders consist of 100% home grown fruit with no added sugars and benefit from a cheeky sense of flavour and humour.

The Cidery also offers seasonal menus, wood fired pizzas, grazing platters, cider slushies and cocktails.



# Corona Whisky + Chocolate

#### 20-24 Steel Street COROWA NSW 2646

After being closed for almost 40 years, the 1920's Corowa Flour Mill has been given a new life. Home to Corowa Whisky & Chocolate, the mill and its makings have fast become an icon of the region.

Take a step back in time while sampling organic chocolate and liquorice products. Enjoy watching the team create Belgium chocolates, make your very own giant chocolate freckle or rocky road.

Tour the distillery and experience Corowa Distilling Co's double distilled whisky, a lighter, and fruitier and grain driven drop. Witness the 'dreaded distiller' create Corowa's own single malt whisky, sourced from local barley in the stunning copper stills.

Enjoy breakfast, lunch, coffee and cakes made from local ingredients while taking in the view of this historic setting.







# Eden Farm Produce

## 42 Melville Street NUMURKAH VIC 3636

The Baker family have experienced first-hand the benefits and the peace of mind that comes with sourcing and combining clean, nutritious ingredients.

This is the motivation behind their wholly organic store, Eden Farm Produce. The store is designed to be your 'one-stop' shop for organic products - stocking everything from meat, fresh produce and dairy products to flour, rice, soaps and personal care products.

Committed to health, vitality and sustainability, you'll find locally sourced milk, eggs, pork, muesli, porridge and flour, as well as beef and vegetables from their own biodynamic farm in Numurkah.

Book a farm tour and see for yourself how their beautiful organic produce is grown.



## Eden Farm Tours

### 1205 Walsh' Bridge Road NUMURKAH VIC 3636

The Baker family live and experience the benefits of clean living through the biodynamic food they grow, eat and sell; and the environment in which they live and work in.

Motivated by their journey, stories and awareness, and by the produce from Eden Farm, they delight in sharing their skills and knowledge gained through farm tours and talks on the farm.

The family has a popular store located in Numurkah where they sell biodynamic and organic produce. Access to the farm for tours, talks and a meal with Farmer Gary and his wife Katherina is available to the public every day.















# How Now Dairy

### 0

### 61 Meiklejohn Street NUMURKAH VIC 3636

How Now Dairy is the ethical alternative to factory dairy milk. It's their dream that everyone can enjoy milk, comfortable in the knowledge that the cows that produce it, and their calves, are treated with respect and kindness.

How Now Dairy's unique approach to regenerative farming maximises animal health and wellbeing – resulting in amazing produce from really contented cows. At the micro dairy farm, the cows and their baby calves remain together, able to roam freely on natural pastures.

They don't use any additives in production or processing, so you can enjoy pure, naturally delicious milk and cream.

How Now Dairy's Numurkah provedore, opening in late 2021, showcases their award-winning milks and cheeses, as well as some of the surrounding region's produce. Try a sample of their cheese and walk away with enough goodies for the perfect charcuterie board.



# Kewstoke Olive Estate

## 537 Walshs Bridge South Road KAARIMBA VIC 3635

Kewstoke is a family run and passion driven Olive Estate, producing extra virgin olive oil, infused oils and olive soap which are grown and processed on site.

The Kewstoke property has been in the Greco family since 1999 and in 2001 the family planted 4000 olive trees on 50 acres, beginning their olive oil venture.

Purity, freshness and quality is at the heart of the father and son operation. Kewstoke Olive Estate uses traditional processing methods that have been passed down the Greco family from generation to generation, originating in Italy.

Visitors are welcome to the family-run farm and you will also find their produce online and at local farmers markets.







- Broken Creek Organics
- Cheeky Grog Co
- Kewstoke Olive Estate
- 4 Zankers Farm
- **5** Eden Farm Tours
- 6 Eden Farm Produce
- 7 How Now Dairy

- 8 Morris Brewing
- Monichino Wines
- 10 Aintree Farm Organics
- 11 Cactus Country
- 12 Big Strawberry
- The Corner Shop Gelato & Espresso Bar
- 14 Manto Produce



**BAROOGA** 



- Byramine Homestead & Brewery
- 16 Yarrawonga Apairies
- Rich Glen Provedore
- Rich Glen Orangerie
- 19 Squires Winery
- 20 Warrabilla Wines
- 21 Corowa Whisky & Chocolate



Scan QR Code

For more information and to download a digital copy of this booklet.



## Manto Produce

## 293 Campbell Road COBRAM VIC 3644

Peaches, nectarines, apricots, cherries, blood plums, apples and figs ... all the things road side stall dreams are made of

The Mantovani family has been tending the soil of this prized region for over 30 years. What started as a cannery fruit farm, has grown to over 200 acres and an award winning business.

Picked daily on the family farm, locals and visitors alike will delight at the range and quality of produce available. You can pre-order fresh produce, order online or enquire about daily local deliveries.

Their latest venture, MP Harvest Foods, utilises the fruit grown on the farm and turns them into delicious healthy snacks, helping to reduce food waste. MP Harvest Foods is the only factory in Australia that uses vacuum dry technology, resulting in crunchy and tasty fruit crisps. There are no added sugars, preservatives, flavours, colours or oils. Only the pure goodness of the fruit.

Try their first product - Apple Crisps!



## Monichino Wines

## 70 Berrys Road KATUNGA VIC 3640

Established in 1962 by Carlo and Margaret Monichino, Monichino Wines is set over 25 hectares in the prestigious Goulburn Valley wine growing region – one of Australia's oldest wine growing regions – and benefits from the rich waters of the Murray River.

Today Monichino Wines remains truly a family affair with Carlo and Margaret's son Terry the chief winemaker and daughter Anna the cellar door manager. Carlo's rich Italian heritage shines through the 10,000 dozen wines and 27 varieties lovingly produced on the estate.

Highly regarded for producing award winning vintages, the emphasis at Monichino Wines in on producing premium full-bodied wines and Italian varietals Barbera and Pinot Grigio.

Visitors can enjoy tastings in the character filled cellar door and are welcome to pack a picnic to enjoy on the grounds.







# Morris Brewing Co



The story of Morris Brewing Co begins at the Telegraph Hotel Numurkah. Locally owned and operated by the Morris Family for more than 14 years, The Telegraph Hotel is a warm and inviting country pub, perfect for families and friends.

As beer enthusiasts, the Morris Family began brewing their own beer in 2019 and launched their first handcrafted beer in 2021, the Murray River Pale Ale.

Just like the Mighty Murray itself, Murray River Pale Ale flows gently but consistently on your palate. Lovingly balanced with delicate caramel malt and light fruity hops, there is a natural beauty to this pale ale that leaves a lasting impression. If you're a beer drinker, the Murray River Pale Ale is a must try! On tap at the Telegraph Hotel, order direct or find local stockists online.



# Rich Glen Orangerie

### Shop 3, 137 Belmore Street YARRAWONGA VIC 3730

Two doors down from Rich Glen Provedore (see next page), you'll find Rich Glen Orangerie.

A luxurious clean and light space, where you can experience a gorgeous range of all-natural skincare, haircare, baby care, natural remedies, soaps, candles and eco-friendly home goods – all made on their farm in Yarrawonga.

Rich Glen's award-winning Extra Virgin Olive Oil skincare and hair care products offer exceptionally deep cleansing and moisturising, giving you a radiant healthy glow from head to toe.

Baby products will keep baby's skin soft, clean and protected. All natural remedies provide relief for sufferers of allergies, arthritis, insect bites and itching.

Rich Glen Orangerie also stocks a range of Australian-made products including Dope Skin Co.









# Rich Glen Provedore

## Shop 3, 137 Belmore Street YARRAWONGA VIC 3730

Two beautiful stores in the main street of Yarrawonga.

Daimien and Ros Vodusek, their four kids and passionate local team grow, produce and make a delicious and diverse range of premium olive oils, pantry items and skincare products on their farm, Rich Glen in Yarrawonga.

The farm has been in the family since 1982 and is now home to over 36,000 olive trees. Their state-of-the-art processing plant enables them to harvest and press the olives in a couple of hours, producing the freshest and finest Australian first cold-pressed extra virgin olive oils ("EVOO") in the market.

Rich Glen Provedore is foodie heaven. Discover their wide range of olive oils, salad dressings, dukkah, sauces, condiments olives, pasta, cordials, olive leaf teas and a huge range of regional produce including the famous Milawa bread and artisan dairy products.



# Squires Winery

### 6900 Murray Valley Highway ESMOND VIC 3730

Right on the banks of the Ovens River, is beautiful Squires Winery. Arrive by boat or car and sit inside, on the deck or on their stunning lawns and soak up the scenic atmosphere.

Enjoy wine tasting from their selections of cabernet sauvignon, shiraz, durif, merlot, chardonnay, pinot grigio, prosecco and rosé.

Non-wine drinkers don't worry, you're catered for here too. There's beer and cider on tap, as well as a range of soft drinks and delicious food and platters on offer.

Owners Paul and Bern Squires purchased the winery back in 2003 and have been implementing more sustainable practices ever since. Their cellar door is entirely powered by the sun, the menu features produce from their evergrowing garden and they practice minimal interference in the vineyard and olive grove.

Great wines, a love of nature and relaxing river-side lifestyle is at the heart of Squires Winery.







# The Big Strawberry



### 7034 Goulburn Valley Highway KOONOOMOO VIC 3644

Take a picture at one of Australia's famous 'Big Things', The Big Strawberry!

The Hayes family has been growing strawberries since 1969 and want to share their passion with you. When in season, there is an acre of red, juicy and sweet strawberries available to pick. Just pay for what you pick!

View the production room and sample their extensive range of strawberry delights including wines, liquors, ports, jams, sauces and condiments. The team are always experimenting with new strawberry products so make sure you follow on socials and check out their website.

Enjoy strawberry ice-cream, dessert, strawberry pancakes or a light meal at their café.

Families will love the dedicated play spaces for toddlers three and under and the adventure playground for four to 12 year olds. Long vehicle parking is also available – perfect for RVs and caravans!



# The Corner Shop Gelato + Espresso Bar

#### 2 Mookarii Street COBRAM VIC 3644

Most small town locals have fond memories of the corner shop in their lives. Relive the joyous memories and make new ones at The Corner Shop Gelato & Espresso Bar.

Damien, Darren and Anita have transformed this old school corner shop into the place to meet for all ages. They offer coffee, snacks, lollies, sweets and gelato made lovingly in store from local ingredients.

Taste classic gelato flavours like Choc Mint, Lemon, Chocolate and Smarties Pants or discover a new favourite like Jaffa, Twix, Salted Carmel or Black Hawaii. There's even a dairy-free selection available. The freezer is ever changing, so you'll have to keep coming back to try all the flavours!

Only a short drive from the centre of town and Thompsons Beach, The Corner Shop Gelato & Espresso Bar is the perfect place to stop on your summer holiday!







## Warrabilla Wines

## 6152 Murray Valley Highway BRIMIN VIC 3685

Elegant Riesling, robust reds and time-honoured fortifieds – at Warrabilla Wines you'll find an undeniable commitment to quality and an unapologetic approach to flavour.

Established in 1991 by winemaker Andrew Sutherland Smith, today he is joined by daughter and sixth generation winemaker to the family, Amy. The pair combine the best of traditional techniques and modern winemaking to produce incredible wines of texture and balance.

Their small production and commitment to quality produce award-winning wines that are bold by nature yet retain an innate drinkability.

Don't leave without trying Andrew's beloved Durif – synonymous with the brand and an icon in the region.



# Yarrawonga Apiaries

## 57 Cullens Road YARRAWONGA VIC 3730

Yarrawonga Apiaries was established in 1978 by third generation beekeeper, Jason and his wife Lauren. Jason grew up learning about bees and is passing on this knowledge to his wife and their kids.

Each member of the family is involved in the business to some degree, from looking after the bees, honey packaging and product making to market sales and social media. Together, they produce the highest quality, fresh local honey.

Yarrawonga Apiaries specialises in ethically sourced, cold spun raw honey. They also stock a range of handmade products including beeswax food wraps, candles and beauty products.

Their honey and beeswax are ethically harvested to ensure the bees have enough honey to survive through the winter. Their bees also pollinate fruits and vegetables from local farms

You'll find Yarrawonga Apiaries at local farmers markets, or you can buy their products online.







# Zankers Farm

## 712 Walshs Bridge South Road MUNDOONA VIC 3635

Zankers Farm is a family operated regenerative and organic farm. They believe that healthy food begins with healthy soil, and by implementing regenerative farming practices, they are also healing the land.

The animals, with planned management, help build soil, fertilise pastures, improve water filtration and increase the diversity of pastures. The meat is raised in a way that's environmentally sustainable, uses low stress management, is humane and naturally healthy. The result is amazing flavour and quality of produce.

It truly is a team effort at Zankers Farm, and "many hands make for light work". Each member of the family has their own responsibilities from milking cows, breeding animals and collecting eggs to harvesting garlic and producing their black garlic paste.

Order online or stop by their farm gate store and pick up your favourite beef and pork cuts as well as fresh garlic, black garlic paste, chicken and duck eggs.



# Farmers Markets

Look out for the Murray Farm Gate Trail makers and growers at the following Farmers Markets happening around country Victoria.

### **Bendigo Community Farmers Market**

2nd Saturday of the month 9am – 1pm

Bendigo Pony Club Cnr Breen St and Belle Vue Rd, Golden Square VIC 3550 Phone: 0498 186 491

### **Cobram Log Cabin Market**

4th Saturday of the month 8am – 1pm

Federation Park Punt Rd, Cobram VIC 3644 Phone: 0422 305 268

### **Corowa Rotary Market**

1st Sunday of the month 9am - 12:30pm

Bangerang Park 65 Edward St Corowa NSW 2646 Phone: 0499 878 529

#### **Echuca Farmers Market**

1st & 3rd Saturday of each month 8 – 12 midday

2 Heygarth St, Echuca VIC 3564 Phone: 0437 746 459

### **Mansfield Farmers Market**

4th Saturday of the month 8:30am – 1pm

90 High St, Mansfield VIC 3722 Phone: 0417 319 879

#### **Nagambie Farmers' Market**

4th Sunday of each month 10am – 2pm

Tahbilk Winery 10 Cottage Lane, Nagambie VIC 3608 Phone: 0429 023 618

### **Shepparton Farmers and Speciality Market**

4th Saturday of the month 8:30am – 2pm

Victoria Park Lake, Shepparton VIC 3630 Phone: 0430 062 854

#### **Tallarook Farmers Market**

1st Sunday of the month 8:30am – 12pm

44 Main Road, Tallarook VIC 3659 Phone: 0407 552 106

### Yarrawonga Farmers Market

4th Sunday of the month 8am – 12:30pm

Yarrawonga Foreshore Hunt St, Yarrawonga VIC 3730 Phone: 03 5744 1989

### Yarrawonga Rotary Market

3rd Sunday of the month 8am -12pm

Yarrawonga Showgrounds Cnr Gilmore St and Dunlop St, Yarrawonga VIC 3730 Phone: 409 351 892

## What's In Season

Make the most of what's in season along the Murray Farm Gate Trail with our seasonal guide to locally grown and sourced produce.

Fruit	Summer	Autumn	Winter	Spring
Apples		•	•	
Apricots	•			
Artichokes			•	•
Berries	•			•
Cherries	•			
Cucumbers	•	•		•
Figs	•	•		
Grapes	•	•		
Lemons			•	•
Limes			•	•
Mandarins		•	•	•
Melons	•	•		
Nashi Pears	•	•		
Nectarines	•			
Olives			•	•
Oranges	•		•	•
Peaches	•			
Pears	•	•	•	
Persimmons		•	•	
Plums	•			
Prickly Pear	•	•		
Strawberries	•	•		•
Tomatoes	•	•		

Vegetables	Summer	Autumn	Winter	Spring
Asparagus				•
Beans	•	•		•
Beetroot	•	•	•	•
Broccoli			•	•
Brussel Sprouts		•	•	
Cabbage		•	•	
Capsicum	•	•		•
Carrots	•	•	•	•
Cauliflower		•	•	•
Celery		•	•	
Corn	•	•		
Eggplant	•	•		
Garlic	•			•
Leeks	•	•	•	•
Lettuce	•	•	•	•
Peas	•	•		•
Potatoes	•	•	•	•
Rhubarb	•	•	•	•
Silverbeet	•	•	•	•
Spinach		•	•	•
Spring Onion	•	•	•	•
Turnips			•	
Zucchini	•	•		•



# Tasting Notes

Use the space below to write down your favourite drinks, recipes, plan your trip or even to draw your favourite farm animal!



# Information Centres

#### Barmah Forest Heritage and Education Centre and Visitor Information Centre

73 Blake Street Nathalia VIC 3638

#### PHONE

03 5866 2289

#### **EMAIL**

tourism@nathaliabarmah.com.au

#### WEBSITE

nathaliabarmah.com.au

### Yarrawonga Mulwala Visitor Information Centre

1 Irvine Parade Yarrawonga VIC 3730

#### PHONE

03 5744 1989

#### **EMAIL**

tourism@yarrawongamulwala.com.au

#### WEBSITE

yarrawongamulwala.com.au

#### **Visitor Information Points**



Moira Shire Council has partnered with a range of local businesses to provide more locations where you can access inspiration for things to do, places to go and stay.

- Barmah Bridge Caravan Park, Barmah
- Byramine Homestead & Brewery, Burramine
- Cactus Country, Strathmerton
- Cobram Outdoors & Disposals, Cobram
- Moira Shire Council, Cobram Service Centre
- Murray River Hideaway Holiday Park, Strathmerton
- Numurkah Bakery Cafe, Numurkah
- Numurkah Community Learning Centre, Numurkah
- Picola Hotel, Picola
- RACV Cobram Resort, Cobram
- Tungamah Visitor Information Point, Tungamah
- Watts in Bundalong Cafe, Bundalong

Visit the Moira Shire website for a full list of Visitor Information Points.







moira.vic.gov.au visitthemurray.com.au suncountryonthemurray.com.au



Scan QR Code

Download brochure and get more Murray Farm Gate Trail content here. This document is to be used as a guide only. Moira Shire Council makes no representation as to the accuracy or completeness of this information. Moira Shire Council and their employees shall not be liable in any way for loss of any kind, including damages, costs, interest, loss of profits or special loss or damage arising from any error, incompleteness or other defect in this information. Images supplied by operators and Moira Shire Council. For all image credits see website.